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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – JULY 26, 2007

(Time Noted – 7:05 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board may then ask the applicant any questions it may have. And, then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all the public hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will try to render a decision this evening; however, we have up to 62 days to make a determination. And, I would ask that if you have a cell phone if you would please turn it off, so that we won’t be interrupted. And, also whenever anyone is speaking please use the microphone and all Board Members do make site visits and have gone to all of the properties prior to the meeting. Roll call, please.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE 

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

ROBERT KUNKEL








       MICHAEL DONNELLY, ESQ.


ABSENT ARE: 

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY

Chairperson Cardone: If there is anyone here this evening in reference to the Longinott/Wygant application, that application has been withdrawn. So, we will not be hearing that this evening, that application has been withdrawn. 

(Time Noted – 7:07 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2007                               (Time Noted – 7:07 PM) 

MICHAEL HOLNESS


3 LENAPE ROAD, NBGH







(54-1-17) R-2





Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum building lot coverage and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yard to build a 1-story addition to residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant this evening is Michael Holness, 3 Lenape Road, Newburgh.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. State your request, please. 

Mr. Holness: Hello everyone, my name is Michael Holness. I live at 3 Lenape Road, in Newburgh, New York, basically I want to make a 1-story addition to the back of my home and it’s more than 16 feet on both sides away from the property line and it’s not infringing on anyone’s property.

Chairperson Cardone: Could you describe the rooms that will be in this addition what type of rooms?

Mr. Holness: It would just be a family room; this addition is one room, 1-story.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have questions from the Board? 

Ms. Drake: On the back of the property, there is a shed or in back of the house there is a shed?

Mr. Holness: Yes, ma’am.

Ms. Drake: Is that all the way at the back of the property line or is that part way back? I was just trying to get an idea of how far back it was. 

Mr. Holness: No, I applied for a Permit and received a Permit. I’m getting my C.O. for that shed. It’s in the process it’s done already. It’s about 13 ft from the property line on the right and about 16 to 17 from the property line in the back and it’s about, I would say, 30 feet from the home. 

Ms. Drake: O.K., I was just trying to get an idea on depth.

Ms. Eaton: What’s the dimension of the addition?

Mr. Holness: About 16 ft and 16 ft by 32 ft.

Ms. Eaton: By 32?

Mr. Holness: I think, don’t quote me on that.

Mr. McKelvey: It’s close though right?

Mr. Holness: It’s close.

Mr. McKelvey: I say, is that close?

Mr. Holness: Yes, it’s very close.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? If so, please stand and state your name and address and use the microphone. Do we have a motion to close the public hearing?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion.

Ms. Drake: Second it. 

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call vote.

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes

Ronald Hughes: Absent





James Manley: Absent

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Holness: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:09 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2007                  (Resumption for decision: 9:25 PM)

MICHAEL HOLNESS


3 LENAPE ROAD, NBGH







(54-1-17) R-2





Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum building lot coverage and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yard to build a 1-story addition to residence.

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the first application of Michael Holness, 3 Lenape Road, seeking area variances for the maximum building lot coverage and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yard to build a 1-story addition to a residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Eaton: I think that dwelling is already well kept and I would think that they would continue to the same with an addition on and I don’t think that they are asking that much for a variance. 

Mr. McKelvey: I would have to agree with you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to approve this application?

Ms. Eaton: I’ll make a motion to approve.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Absent





James Manley: Absent

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

Mr. Holness: Thank you very much.

(Time Noted – 9:26 PM)  

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2007                               (Time Noted – 7:10 PM) 

COLBY-RAE ACQUISITION & 
FLEETWOOD DRIVE & BEECHWOOD CT,


   DEVELOPMENT CO., LLC
(87-2-1.2) R-2 ZONE                      (NBGH)

Applicant is seeking area variances for the lot area, lot width, lot depth, front yard, rear yard and side yards setbacks for nine (9) Lot sub-division.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Colby Rae Acquisition & Development Co, LLC, Fleetwood Drive & Beechwood Court, Newburgh. Are the mailings in order?

Ms. Gennarelli: All the mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Cappello: Good evening, my name is John Cappello. I am an attorney with Jacobowitz  & Gubits. I am going to request if I could approach the Board so I could present …

Chairperson Cardone: Take the microphone, it comes right off the stand, take it with you.

Mr. Cappello: I also have with me today, John O’Rourke from Lanc & Tully…

Chairperson Cardone: Bob, if you could shut off the end microphone, then we won’t get that feedback, thank you.

Mr. Cappello: And, I have Mr. Lewis Donnelly representing the applicant and also here tonight in support of the application is Thomas Lane from Orange County Department of Community Development. What we’re here tonight is to discuss several area variances that are needed to allow the applicant to proceed with Section II of the Fleetwood Manor subdivision. The subdivision is located on the north side of 17K at its intersection with North Drury Lane, on the east side of North Drury Lane. There are approximately 40 to 50 units along this area that have been developed in a Manor arranging on lots from 8000 to 15 to 20,000 sq ft. Water and sewer is available in this area from the Town of Newburgh and the project is in appropriate districts. This was a part of an overall subdivision that was submitted back in the late 1950’s. I think it was approved in late 1959. What Mr. Donnelly is seeking to do is to develop this as its originally was approved to build the roads in the Manor that were approved back in 1959 and 1960 and to build the lots ranging size from a little over 8000 sq ft to a little over 13,000 sq ft. What I have before and I know it’s a little difficult to see but I’m glad you’ve been out to the site is a aerial photo, I could pass it around, because it’s a very good illustration of what we’re trying to do. It shows the existing setup of the Fleetwood Manor Section I and it super imposes the (9) nine lots which we propose to build as an extension of that. Now we do need several variances because the property now is zoned R-1, which would be 40,000 sq ft minimum lots, which would only yield (2) two lots on this project. Whereas if you look at the picture the two lots on one acre plus lots would be out of character with the neighborhood. So when you go through weighing your, the benefit to the applicant of being able to develop this as originally envisioned versus the detriment to the neighborhood I think you’ll find out that this would allow us to be more consistent with what is in the neighborhood than your current zoning. I think your current zoning envisions a single-family development where individual well and septics would have to be provided. That’s why you need an acre or more in order to get the separation distance in order to get a septic field and a well located on the parcel. Here we are, as we said, in an area where water and sewer is available. Also this is going to be a bit of a unique project for the Town of Newburgh cause I think what you usually see in this area, not just in Newburgh but in most of the area, are either developments that are large lots, single-family or townhouse or apartment developments. There are very few developments that you see anymore that you see in this area that are the traditional neighborhood type of single family homes where our workforce will live. Mr. Donnelly (Lewis) has been working with the County in this area to provide a development that will go back to the time when most of us owned or grew up in the types of homes that really can provide housing for the people we need to keep in our community. So this is the type of the development that will have a single family home where someone can buy a home at a relatively reasonable price to raise a family in. When you put in the cost associated with connecting the road and building this to provide only two homes you’re going to end up with, the term that I usually use is your ‘traditional mc mansions’ is what you see which is going to be a home that will be only affordable to someone who likely works out of the area or you know, and would be out of character. So that’s the benefit to the applicant. Also the location of this site in this parcel in close proximity to Stewart Airport as part of the expansion that’s been touted, you know, throughout the area as the growth in Stewart Airport will be the hub and an economic engine for development in our area. Well there’s going to be need to be people living near there who can work there. So this is an ideally suited location for them. Now as you go through the factors, as I think I’ve already went through, I think this will be consistent with and not be a detriment to the neighborhood. We understand just from a mathematical equation the variances we are asking can be considered fairly substantial but that’s just one factor for you to weigh as you consider whether to grant an area variance in this manner and once again I think this piece just seemed to be left out and there was no zoning to really accommodate the way this area has developed in your code, so it was zoned R-1 but if you look at and you drive through it’s really not appropriately zoned to be consistent with and connect to the rest of the neighborhood. So and the other issue is as far as the hardships being self-created once again, this project exists, was approved, water and sewer is available there so technically while it was purchased, you know, under the current zoning I think if you look at it once again it is ideally suited and it would be a benefit to connect this road and connect the dots and build this out as the way it was supposed to be built out rather than just a driveway with two large lots at the end of it. It’s a unique opportunity for the Town, I don’t think you have a lot of these left where you have a neighborhood and a infrastructure available to be able to provide the types of single family homes which is such a great need in our area so, with that I’d be happy to respond to the questions. Like I said we have Mr. O’Rourke here if you have any engineering questions and Mr. Lane is here on behalf of the County who does support what Mr. Donnelly is trying to do, you know, in this area to provide work force housing and Mr. Donnelly himself, so thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: You mentioned the water and sewer, they are going to have water and sewer, is that right?

Mr. Cappello: Yes, there is water and sewer districts set up and there are water and sewer facilities serving the individual lots in Section I, so we have proposed this to have water and sewer. Obviously the Town Board would have to grant the appropriate approvals, I believe the districts have been formed and this is within a district and we understand we…

Chairperson Cardone: At this time though, the approval is not there?

Mr. Cappello: Well we would have to extend the line; we’d have to get the approval. Yeah, we have to go to the Planning Board and go, you know, if this Board were to grant the variances, our next step would be to go to the Planning Board and go through the whole subdivision process that any applicant would have to do so, we wouldn’t just have to, yeah we’d have to show the actual line, the sizing of the line, how it would be reviewed by the Town’s engineering consultants and then the Town Board and the Planning Board would eventually grant the approvals.

Chairperson Cardone:  Do you have a table that would show us specific variance is needed for each particular lot?

Mr. Cappello: What we have here is a table of, showing the requirements, yes, and what is required for each lot and what is proposed for each lot. It’s on the bottom of the application and it shows each of the nine lots there.

Mr. McKelvey: These are all two-story houses to, right? Two-story houses?

Mr. Cappello: Yes, they will be two-story houses.

Mr. McKelvey: Because there’s a lot of single floor houses in there, right? In the development?

Inaudible

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, anybody that’s going to speak, please use the microphone and identify yourself.

Mr. Cappello: Sorry, Lew do you want to? This is Lew Donnelly; he’s the developer he’s actually going to build it so I’ll let you …

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): We proposed some single family, my name is Lew Donnelly, the developer and I am proposing some single family, single level homes, you know, with handicap accessibility.

Ms. Eaton: What about parking? How large is the driveway?

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): They should all have a garage, at least one garage and adequate parking for two vehicles.

Ms. Eaton: You’re familiar with Fleetwood Drive and all the cars parked on the roads out there and how narrow the roads are?

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): Yep, I’m, I am. But this actually is a road of it’s own, you know, so it’s actually not on Fleetwood and the road only stubs in very, a short distance right now, so…

Ms. Eaton: The only way in and out of that would be Fleetwood Drive?

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): That’s correct.

Ms. Eaton: Onto 17K?

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): That’s correct.

Mr. McKelvey: All these houses are in the Town of Newburgh?

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): Yes sir. Yes.

Mr. McKelvey: None of them are across the line in the Town of Montgomery?

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): No. 

Ms. Eaton: That would generate at least 18 more cars traveling down Fleetwood and out to 17K as opposed to if it’s just the two houses that could be there? At least nine cars then the family usually has two.

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): Yeah, and we would have an analysis and right when you do a traffic analysis you base it on peak hours so I mean, there may be (18) eighteen cars give or take a few, you know, serving these homes but they leave at people leave at different hours so there may not necessarily be (18) eighteen trips but I think you could figure on that but. But these will be because there is no well or septics, these will be developed with a driveway that could fit two cars in, you know, and a garage in a manner that would be consistent. Everything is a give, you know, give and take, the more homes and the less area you build when you take larger lots what you end up is you have people driving farther distances to go places so you have congestion in other places. So I think, we’re looking, as you try to get the appropriate mix and this is an area that can accommodate some housing that we need for our workforce because you can’t provide that on acre or two acre lots and provide it at a cost that would be affordable, so this meets a need. Do you want it in every single parcel? No. You need to mix and match but I think we have a unique opportunity to do something here that is consistent and will be adding to an existing neighborhood rather than doing it in a new place or creating a brand new area that will have traffic. This will have access onto 17K, you know, close to Drury Lane and the new intersections and it’s going on so hopefully the traffic can be accommodated from this development in a reasonable manner.

Ms. Eaton: And the sale price of these workforce houses would be approximately?

Mr. Cappello: $260, in that neighborhood.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me; could you say it into the mic, it goes …

Mr. Cappello: I mean some of the properties that we will be doing we’re going to try to keep them down around $220 and there will be some in the neighborhood of $260, you know, right around that price point.

Mr. Donnelly (Michael): Could I ask a couple of questions? First is a comment and it may change the nature of the application, you have proposed or report this area as zoned R-1 and it is not, at least at this time, R-1 it is R-2.

Mr. Cappello: O.K.

Mr. Donnelly (Michael): Although it had been re-zoned by R-1 in a law suit, that re-zoning was stricken, that case is on appeal so it may yet return to it’s R-1 status but at least in this point in time it’s R-2. Next in terms of water and sewer and this makes a big difference if it is R-2 because the Bulk Table change dramatically you have said it has water and sewer, when I spoke earlier with the Building Inspector he was not quite sure that that was the case and while I would see no problem if the Board was inclined to grant a variance of some kind conditioning it upon the approval of or extension of a district, I think that before the Board acts it should at least know with reasonable certainty whether the extension of services in that area is in fact possible. I don’t know the answer myself. The third issue I would like to put on the table is, if I am reading your map correctly and the table you propose at the bottom, the setbacks that you propose are actually the building envelop, the dashed lines and not the houses we see there and I think that if the Board is inclined to grant the variance that if the objective is to maintain the character of the community it should fix the variances on a per lot basis based upon houses that you are proposing. I say that because we all know that in 1959 and in 1960 nobody built a house that was anywhere near the allowable building envelop. The allowable building envelop was just that. In more recent times, allowable building envelops at times become the footprint of the house, which would if we grant a variance in the format you’ve asked for it allow construction of homes that would be out of character with the neighborhood. So, I think, that if the Board is to consider this and act upon it I think you should be more specific in your proposal on a lot-by-lot basis as to how you propose to build the homes. I think and I prepared a specimen copy the format that I think would be much more helpful for the Board in evaluating this and deciding order of what you want and it’s not terribly different than your table but I am think ahead that in the event that any variances are granted the Building Department is going to have to look at Building Permit applications on a lot by lot basis so I’ve made (9) nine mini tables, one for each of the lots and assuming it’s water and sewer and R-2, I’ve changed the allowables although they may go back to the non-sewer, non-water alternatives but I would like to suggest to the Board that we ask the applicant to fill in a table like this to make the application more specific and we want it to be clear that the setbacks that you’re seeking and that the Board would rule upon are actual house footprints and not building envelopes. 

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): We don’t have problems with, you know, any of those comments I was just going to comment to, to ask John, I believe we’re in districts but as far as the actual infrastructure and the actual lines, I think they are there and that we just need to stub into them it was developed in a manner that this would be extended to this area so the actual connection to them should not be a problem at all but we can check in with the Water Department and the Sewer Department but, you know, in any event we would need that approved and we certainly would understand the condition that says it would be subject to us demonstrating to them that the connections are feasible. You know part of what we’re looking for here is, is some indication because to do a lot of the specifics and lay it out in detail, it’s kind of a catch-22, you don’t want to spend a lot of engineering knowing that we are asking for something that, you know, is in your discretion without some kind of indication however we want to give you enough information to make that reasoned decision so we’re asking you for some guidance as to what you feel about this and then in responding to your questions if it is some kind of indication that is something that the Town and this Board would like to see, obviously we can provide you then with more detail. If it’s not…

Chairperson Cardone: I think with the Table completed we would be able to more accurately rule on it.

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: I’ll ask for that to be done. I’d like to read into the record the Orange County Department of Planning report, the comment is 

The proposed action has no significant Countywide or Intercommunity impact and their recommendation is Local determination. 

Any other questions from the Board?

Mr. McKelvey: I would like to see the figures, the setbacks on all the lots, it’s easier for us to see.

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): We can do that. Absolutely. I mean, if we’re going to come back I can get a basic footprint, we can locate a basic footprint and a style of house. I mean, I could bring in some, can give you some plans that I’ve chosen to put on those lots and this way you can get an idea of what it looks like, you know, then we could actually give you sizes. The houses are going to range right around 1600 sq ft in that neighborhood, 12 to 16 to 1800 the most, because we are trying to keep them, like I say, no matter where people could afford them, affordable housing you know.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? If so, please use the microphone and state your name and address.

Mr. Turk: Tom Turk, 3 Crestwood Court, I’ve been there 47 years in that development, I have what I suppose should be two questions. One are you going to make any decision based on upon what you heard tonight?

Chairperson Cardone: Could you repeat that?

Mr. Turk: Were you making any decision based upon this hearing?

Chairperson Cardone: This evening? I don’t believe so; I don’t feel that we have enough information yet.

Mr. Turk: O.K. Fine, if you have another meeting will we be able to present our data?

We, as the residents right will have some input, will we have that opportunity at the next meeting before any decisions are made?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, you would. If the Board to decides to hold the public hearing open, which I suspect will happen then next month you would be able to also give input.

Mr. Turk: O.K. It will be an open meeting?   

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Turk: O.K. Thanks.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions or comments from the public?

Ms. Rohatsch: Gladys Rohatsch, 36 Fleetwood Drive, my question was, something was said about two-story homes because I think there’s a restriction in Fleetwood that it can only be 1 ½ stories.

Inaudible

Ms. Gennarelli: I’m sorry. You have to share the mic. We only have one mic, I’m sorry.

Chairperson Cardone: I think we’re going to get two microphones soon.

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): Whatever the restrictions require, I mean, that’s what we’re doing. I want to try to build a neighborhood that’s in character of what’s there. So, I have some nice houses picked out and if you come to the next meeting I’ll be able to show you what I plan on building most of them are bi-levels with, you know, just basically what’s there and some ranch houses depending on the topo of the land you can put some garages underneath or on the side but I’ll give you all that information if you guys come next time and you’ll be able to see what we’re looking to build and it’ll fit in what’s there basically.

Mr. Cappello: One thing I would like to add in response to that comment also is there may be certain restrictions that are in the deeds to Section I that may not have attached to this land, so we understand that there’s concerns probably regarding the size or as far as the sewer system and consistency but as we’re reviewing it I would just ask the Board maybe to give a little leeway that if there is no restrictions in the deed that if these are two-stories, you know, just because of different architectural features and different architectural styles as long as the size is consistent that that would still meet the spirit but let us look into it and we’ll provide you the information as to what, you know, exactly we do so you can have it in the record.

Mr. Donnelly (Michael): When you do, I think the Board would be more interested in whether or not any restrictions or ones that were imposed by the Planning Board as a condition of the original subdivision approval, those are of a private nature would not be in most cases enforceable by the Zoning Board. So, you should know the source of any restriction to them.

Mr. Cappello: We will, obviously, if it’s of record I can find it easily, I don’t know how much I’ll be able to obtain from the Town because this was 1959, I believe.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions or comments from the public?

Ms. Rohatsch: Susan Rohatsch, 36 Fleetwood Drive, I just wanted to clarify, you mentioned that you were going to be connecting to Maywood Lane, I believe, to go through, you said you were going to connect back out?

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): No. (inaudible)

Ms. Rohatsch: O.K. because that was the original thing that I had heard because then someone said that they weren’t. So, I just also had concerns because we’re at the bottom of the hill that goes up behind us by Crestwood Court, it’s to the right of where you’re looking and the water when it rains already comes down there and I’m just concerned with cutting out that forest land that is currently there what may happen as far as drainage which I know is something that would need to be investigated and concerned but just something to consider that, what’s going to happen to those homes that are at the bottom of the hill as it rains and as that rain comes down.

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): Well, I’m sure, all the drainage issues will have to be addressed when the Planning and Zoning, you know, if we get granted the variance that we’ll be able to control all that water and run-off. 

Chairperson Cardone: That’s an item that the Planning Board would also be considering and there would be a Public Meeting at the Planning Board level.

Mr. Cappello: Yes, at that point, all the detailed plans will be available for your review if we get past this step and the other thing I would like to relate is, that is one difference between 1959 and 2007 is, there are new regulations relating not only to the detention and retention of storm water but also to the treatment that we will have to meet as we design this project so it should be hopefully, not to demonstrate it but it should be better than the situation exists now based on new standards and requirements.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions or comments? Yes.

Mr. Ulrich: Tom Ulrich, 4 Crestwood Court. Do you have buyers for these houses already?

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): No.

Mr. Ulrich: All right, with the amount of houses that are for sale in the Fleetwood, Briarwood, that development and in the surrounding Town of Newburgh, why are we building additional houses that may or may not sell? We’ve got more than enough houses, there’s probably 6 or 8 in the development now that will take care of the Stewart Airport overflow, the working class people, if they are not buying the houses now I really don’t see a reason to start building additional houses in a neighborhood that already has a ton for sale.

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): Well, you know, free enterprise, I mean, I’m building houses that I think we need, you know I don’t know whether or not they’ll sell but that would be my cost, you know to do what I’m trying to build houses. Everything sells eventually if it’s priced properly you know.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments? Yes.

Mr. Bruno: Joe Bruno, 52 Fleetwood, I have several questions. One is that since this is the first meeting and all the submission, the application, the narrative, the maps have not been made public record we’re at a tremendous disadvantage. We’re only hearing hearsay from what the planners are telling us from Colby-Rae Development Corporation. There has been no mention of a traffic survey, no mention of the environmental impact, no mention in the sewer district and water district is not the problem with whether a new district is created but does it have the capabilities because I know that the pipes are 50 years old plus. And the sediment in my house alone, I have two filters both (5) five micron and I still get sediment and I was, before this came about I was going to have my water tested to determine the actual quality, suspended particle, contamination, bacterial, the whole nine yards so I don’t, I mean there’s a lot of stones here that are unturned and I think we need time to investigate that as well.

Chairperson Cardone: They are before us for the variances that are needed. When they go before the Planning Board many of these items that you have discussed will be discussed at the Planning Board level and there will be a Public Meeting at that time so that you can address those issues. Also, if anyone would and I’m sure that you’re willing to have anyone examine the plans that you have there and maybe you can make that available a little bit later so that people can take a look at it and see exactly what we’re talking about.

Mr. Cappello: We certainly can, but just for the record the notifications were sent out in July, these plans have been in Town Hall and submitted as part of the application and it’s been over (inaudible) the notices were sent out July 9 so the information is there as the application and it was available and we certainly will (inaudible) make the information available, we have certainly have not tried to hide or push this through (inaudible) the Town and if we do go forward a further detailed analysis would be have to be prepared and submitted to …..

Ms. Gennarelli: Use the microphone please, it’s going into the tape and it’s not going to pick up anything if you don’t, sorry.

Mr. Cappello: I’ll give you the readers digest version, the notices were sent out, the applications, the plans that have been submitted to date are all on file with the Building Department and are certainly review-able during business hours, if we get some names and addresses here I’d be willing to send out a set of the documents one person who could take charge of getting it around to the neighbors or whatever we need to do to get the word out. Like I said, we’re not to hide or not provide, any input from the neighbors will be helpful in the final design of this so we welcome that input.

Mr. McKelvey: You’ll notice we want more information too.

Mr. Bruno: I understand that.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions?

Mr. Bruno: Yes. Looking at that sub-division, there’s a cul-de-sac and those (9) nine lots are all in the Town of Newburgh?

Mr. Cappello: Yes.

Mr. Bruno: They all are. Are there any vacant lots that are in the Town of Montgomery that are adjacent to those?

Ms. Gennarelli: You have to share that mic. We only have one.

Mr. Bruno: Oh, O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: The other mic that we have here is not hooked into the system.  

Mr. Cappello: There are taxed lots that are in the Town of Montgomery that were approved and that map was filed and exist as individual tax lots within the Town of Montgomery, yes. That’s not part of this application obviously because you have no authority to, you know, review or approve at any development would either have to be, if it were to go forward would have to be reviewed by the Town of Montgomery or somehow annexed into the Town of Newburgh but we’re focusing on these (9) nine lots. 

Chairperson Cardone: I think he needs the microphone again.

Mr. Cappello: Oh.

Mr. Bruno: So, how many lots are there adjacent in the Town of Montgomery? 

Mr. Cappello: I don’t know exactly how many, 30, 40, 30.

Mr. Raab: Jim Raab, 176 Union Avenue.

Chairperson Cardone: Take the microphone, Mr. Raab, please.

Mr. Raab: Since I have done a lot of research on this sub-division, I believe there’s about 30 additional lots that are in the Town of Montgomery.

Mr. Cappello: For the record, we will say about 30 to 40, because a, but those are individual tax lots and not part of this, we’re looking at the Newburgh Section.

Ms. Eaton: They’re not owned by Mr. Donnelly (Lewis)?

Mr. Donnelly (Lewis): Yes, I own them.

Mr. Cappello: So, these additional 30 lots are developable lots that are adjacent to this. It’s just that we’re not, this is not the issue, since this is the Town of Newburgh. 

Mr. McKelvey: We have no say in what goes on in Montgomery.

Mr. Cappello: Yeah and whether they’re developable in Montgomery, you know, water and sewer would have to be provided to them and they would go through a process in the Town of Montgomery also, so…but it was originally all designed as one unified development back in the late 50’s I believe or 60’s.

Mr. Bruno: So, with regard to impact on the community this is the olive branch here? These (9) nine lots and when the other (32) thirty-two are developed outside of the Town of Newburgh that’s not going to have an impact on the community?

Mr. Donnelly (Michael): No the impact of the sub-division in both Newburgh and Montgomery and from the point of view of each looking at the other will need to be evaluated in terms of their environmental impacts. What needs to be evaluated here by this Board is these variances, the differences in setback and this is what’s called under SEQRA, a Type II Action, its exempt from full environmental review, although one of the factors is the physical environmental impacts of the variance, not of the construction. So, your concerns about the construction or potential construction of (39) thirty-nine homes spanning the boundary will certainly have to be evaluated by the two Planning Boards. But that issue isn’t before the Zoning Board.

Mr. Bruno: Thank you, Mr. Donnelly (Michael).

Mr. Donnelly (Michael): No relation by the way.

Mr. Bruno: That was my last question. That was right church, wrong pew. Thank you, sir.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions or comments? I ask for a motion to hold the Public Hearing open.

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion we hold the Public Hearing open till next month and that we will be provided the revised tables, in a timely manner, so we have it to review before the next meeting.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call vote.

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Absent





James Manley: Absent

Chairperson Cardone: This will be held open until our August meeting.

Mr. Cappello: Do you have a date for that, yet?

Ms. Gennarelli: August 23rd.

Mr. Cappello: Thank you very much.

(Time Noted – 7:45 PM)   

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2007                               (Time Noted – 7:46 PM) 

FRANK ESPOSITO



343 QUAKER STREET, WALLKILL







(4-1-9.1) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances to keep an existing modular home on premises while a new (modular) home is being constructed. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Frank Esposito, 343 Quaker Street, Wallkill. 

Mr. Schisano: Good evening, my name is Rich Schisano and I’m speaking in behalf of the Esposito application for a variance in regard to their proposed two lot subdivision.

Chairperson Cardone: Hold on just a moment please.

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes all mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Now you can proceed.

Mr. Schisano: O.K. We’re here in reference from the Planning Board and I just wanted to note, in the Planning Board’s original letter dated June 19, written by Mr. Donnelly (Michael), the Planning Board had asked this Board to consider two separate variances. One variance was a side yard variance which would allow the existing trailer to remain on the newly created lot, there was an issue with the side yard and the second variance would be to allow the trailer to remain while a new modular home was placed on a newly created plot. Since our application, I believe it was determined that there was not a need for the side yard variance and I just wanted to clear that up with Mr. Donnelly (Michael) since he is here tonight. And, I looked on the agenda and we are here for only one variance and that was the variance to allow us to remain in the trailer while the modular home was being constructed on the lot.

Chairperson Cardone: You’re not referring to the variance that we granted for the house? 

Mr. Schisano: No, the house is on the other lot, that we received that variance, that’s on the other lot. This is in regard to the newly created lot. On this lot, there is now, it’s basically a trailer. This trailer is going to be removed once the modular home is put on the lot and Frank Esposito who is the son, there’s Frank the father and Frank the son, will be moving into the modular home with his family. And, they’re going to be removing the trailer. So, I guess this variance that we’re asking for is going to be temporary in nature…

Mr. Donnelly (Michael): Let me try to answer your question, I may have been mistaken in my letter, when I look the trailer appears to be 32.3 feet from the side yard and the set back requirement is 30 feet.

Mr. Schisano: There we go.

Mr. Donnelly: And, on the other side it’s 140 so it doesn’t implicate the combined side yards either.

Mr. Schisano: So, the only variance we’re here tonight for is a variance to allow them to remain in the trailer pending the erection of the modular home. I just want to bring to the Board’s attention that Frank the father has owned this master lot for 37 years has lived there in the house which is going to be on the other parcel for that period of time. Frank the son has resided in the trailer with his family for approximately 18 years now. It’s their intention, the family is getting bigger, the trailer is getting more dilapidated they would like to erect a modular home, move into the modular home get rid of the trailer. That’s the whole purpose here. I believe that, this hardship, just addressing the hardship issue is not self-created because this variance is temporary in nature. Once the modular home is erected the family will be moving into the modular, the trailer will be removed and that will be it. We’re seeking just a variance for them to remain in the trailer, in the house they lived in for the eighteen years pending the erection of the modular home.

Mr. Donnelly: Let me just see if I can comment on why the variance is needed from the prospective of the Planning Board. As you’ll remember, this applicant when the sub-division was before the Planning Board came before you and received a variance for the proposed new house on the other lot.

Mr. Schisano: No, no the variance was for the old house.

Mr. Donnelly: The existing house.

Mr. Schisano: The house that was there for 37 years.

Mr. Donnelly: Oh, I am confusing it again, correct. When the applicant came back to the Planning Board they asked permission to allow the modular home to remain on this lot and the difficulty the Planning Board faced is that would once the plat was filed authorize two single family homes on one lot which is not permitted by the ordinance.

Mr. Schisano: Again, Mr. Donnelly actually it would not cause once we get a C.O. on the modular we’ll be moving in to that and moving out of, so at any one time there’s only going to be one C.O.

Mr. Donnelly: Correct, in fact, you’re right, but we would be authorizing the filing of a plat that showed the authority to build a house while a modular house already existed.

Mr. Schisano: That’s correct.

Mr. Donnelly: What the Planning Board did was send it to you for a variance to allow consideration of a temporary because that’s what’s requested, temporary permission for that modular home to remain and what I said to Mr. Schisano on the phone today is, that if the Board would grant it, I would recommend that it include a condition that no Certificate of Occupancy could be issued for the new home and no occupancy of the new home could occur unless and until the existing modular unit was razed and removed to the satisfaction of the Code Compliance Department and I think that would provide the Town with the leverage it needs to make sure that whether this property changes hands or anything else that no C.O. will be issued for the new structure until the other one is cleaned out and removed to the satisfaction of the Town.

Mr. Schisano: And, as I told Mr. Donnelly, that was our intention anyway from the beginning.

Chairperson Cardone: I have a report from the Orange County Department of Planning

The proposed action has no significant Countywide or Intercommunity   impact. The County recommendation is Local determination.

Do we have any questions from the Board?

Ms. Eaton: What does temporary mean, the length of time?

Mr. Schisano: Temporary means he’s only going to be living in the trailer until the house is ready. He’ll be moving into the house, the trailer will be removed to the satisfaction of the Town and that will be it.

Ms. Eaton: Is there a prediction of time, the length of time?

Mr. Schisano: Well, upon getting a Building Permit, how long would it take to put a foundation and the modular up? 

Mr. Esposito: Frank Esposito, the house is going to take about between (10) ten and (15) fifteen weeks to build once we order it. And I would say probably by closer to the winter side we would be ready to be moved into our new home, it should be ready.

Ms. Eaton: So, you’re saying (6) six months at the most?

Mr. Esposito: (6) Six. 

Ms. Eaton: Would you have a problem with that being part of granted variance.

Mr. Donnelly: The Code itself, under Section 185-55 says that from the date the variance is issued you must obtain a Building Permit for that structure within (6) six months or the variance becomes null and void. Now, we often when the action is still before the Planning Board and you are there, allow an extension of the (6) six months for any delays that occur at the Planning Board level provided that you correspond with the Zoning Board and say we went to the Planning Board whenever the next date is, September, we got our approval on October could we have an additional (6) six months then the Zoning Board can consider running the (6) six months from that date. Because you can’t get a Building Permit until you file the plat but it will be on a (6) six month straight.

Mr. Schisano: Right. From what I understand they’re very anxious to move out of the trailer and into the new home. 

Mr. Drake: I have a question for Mr. Donnelly, this is a clarification, you had said that they had to move out of the trailer, the trailer has to be removed from the property before they can move into a new house?

Mr. Donnelly: Yes.

Ms. Drake: They can’t remove the trailer until they move into the house.

Mr. Donnelly: They may have to live in a motel for a period of time. 

Ms. Drake: I just wanted to bring that up for clarification.

Mr. Donnelly: Yes, I spoke to Mr. Schisano about that.

Mr. Schisano: He indicated that to me today.

Ms. Drake: O.K. I just wanted to make sure I was understanding it that way also. Thank you. 

Mr. Donnelly: I don’t see any way to avoid that problem. We cannot allow a move in while the house is still there. Jerry  (Canfield) can tell you horror stories about issues like this that have come back to haunt us.

Ms. Drake: O.K. I just wanted to clarify that.

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Canfield?

Mr. Canfield: Jerry Canfield, Code Compliance Supervisor, there may be a way to better facilitate this. If we could put a very restrictive window, a very small window after the Certificate of Occupancy is issued for the new structure. Something to the effect that the existing trailer must be removed within (30) thirty days of the issuance of the C of O.

Mr. Donnelly: You’re so much more generous than I.

Mr. Canfield: It would facilitate, I understand what they’re intending to do but of course, as Mike (Donnelly) knows and this Board knows we need to protect the Town and not to let this other residence stay there forever. So, if perhaps we could just put a restrictive window on after the C of O for the new is issued. Just a suggestion.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s another possibility.

Mr. Esposito: Thanks.

Mr. Schisano: I just can’t stress enough that they don’t want to live in that old trailer anymore. They want to live in their new house and they don’t want that on their lawn. They would like to get rid of that as much as the Board, we’re all on the same side here.

Ms. Eaton: How do you get rid of it?

Mr. Esposito: We going to either A, we’re going to sell it but we, I don’t think anybody is going to buy this thing. We’re going to actually get (10) dumpsters and it’s going to be crushed and put right in the dumpsters and removed. We’ve already gotten the price on the excavator. The excavation person that’s going to be doing the excavation said that that’s what we’re going to end up doing.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the public …

Ms. Eaton: Can I just ask one more question?

Chairperson Cardone: Sure.

Ms. Eaton: How many bedrooms are in the existing trailer?

Mr. Esposito: The existing trailer right now has two, two bedrooms right now.

Ms. Eaton: And, how many will be in the new one?

Mr. Esposito: Three bedrooms.

Ms. Eaton: Do you have the appropriate sanitary system?

Mr. Esposito: Yes. Oh, presently? No, we’re going to be installing a new septic system.

Mr. Donnelly: Part of the sub-division approval shows it.

Ms. Eaton: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone:  Do I have a motion to close the public hearing?

Mr. McKelvey: I make a motion we close the public hearing.

Ms. Drake: I’ll second that motion. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes





James Manley: Absent

Ronald Hughes:  Absent

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Schisano: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:57 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2007                       (Resumption for decision: 9:26 PM)

FRANK ESPOSITO



343 QUAKER STREET, WALLKILL







(4-1-9.1) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances to keep an existing modular home on premises while a new (modular) home is being constructed. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Frank Esposito, 343 Quaker Street, Wallkill seeking an area variance to keep an existing modular home on premises while a new (modular) home is being constructed. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: I would say that no C.O. should be issued until the trailer is removed and comes to the satisfaction of Building Department and I think the applicant has agreed to that because he wants to get in that new house.


Mr. Donnelly: I’d also recommend the 6 month condition extendable in the event that there is anything that bogs down at the Planning Board. I don’t anticipate that, that’s the condition you’ve been using.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll add that to my motion.

Mr. Kunkel: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes





James Manley: Absent

Ronald Hughes:  Absent

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.                 

 (Time Noted – 9:28 PM)   

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2007                               (Time Noted – 7:57 PM) 

ORANGE COUNTY CHOPPERS 

14 CROSSROADS COURT, NBGH

       REALTY, LLC 



(95-1-74) IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback and side yard setback to build a commercial office/showroom.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Orange County Choppers Realty, LLC, 14 Crossroads Court, Newburgh.   

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Could you take the microphone and identify yourself?

Mr. Daly: My name is Robert Daly. I am a planner working with Orange County Choppers Realty, LLC who is the applicant for the area variance before the Board tonight. The project that we have, I know you had a small package to give you some idea but I’ll just give you a quick run through. This was a site plan that was approved by the Planning Board in November of last year. It’s located in the Town off of Route 17K, Crossroads Court, it’s adjacent to the Hilton Gardens and the property itself is a 3.25 acre lot. The building is the area in white that we’re looking at here which is the foundation area, the lot boundary perimeter is such and the narrative that I am going to give you is an explanation of what happened when we began the building process. An application was made to the Building Department for a Building Permit and a Building Permit was granted and we began the construction on the building. There was no fast track construction and there was a need on the part of the glass provider for this building, which has a very intricate glass facade, and to provide for further stabilizers and the fins that support this glass. I’m just going to flip this over to give you an idea and this is the part of the building we were looking at it’s a large glass wall. That part of the building faces towards the Hilton and that’s what we call the front of the building. So this, the front of the building here, faces towards the NYS Thruway and towards the Hilton Gardens, the side of the building or sides seen from 17K and adjacent to Transfer Station, Orange County Transfer Station, the back of the building is towards the lots on Orr Avenue. And, in providing for stability for the glass they increased the size of the stabilizing fin from 12” to 18” and thereby increased also the size of the footing to support this. The footing was moved out, no one paid much attention to it and it really didn’t come to our attention until the foundation survey was done as part of the on-going update when we realized it was now an encroachment into the front yard in this area here, it’s 49.2 ft from the road versus the 50 ft required by the Code. There was another modification that was made which also requires the second item, that we’re here for, which is a side yard variance and it’s down here in the rear of the building or this side of the building and the side yard variance that we’re looking at was created by a change in the plans which moved the staircase to the exterior part of the building so we would have an adequate fire escape in an enclosed staircase and that little jut that you see down at the bottom provided an encroachment there, it encroaches into that side yard 5 ft. So, the two variances, the variance on the … both area variances, the area variance for the front being we’re asking for one ft and the variance for the side for 5 ft. Again, we’re required to have 50 ft on that side yard so it would be a variance of 10%. When we looked at this and the rational for the changes, the foundations were already poured and we were not able to go back at that point in time and take them out was our feeling and we felt that the nature of the variances, they were not particularly large, they would not be obtrusive. No one would notice that there was one foot or a 2% front yard variance. We spoke to our next-door neighbor, Martin Milano, and we just let him know that that was what was going on and we did at that point in time file this application to get it to the Board as soon as possible so that we would seek your review of this in moving this project forward.

Chairperson Cardone: I understand what happened with the front variance that you need. The one on the side, you didn’t realize that before the foundations were poured that you would need this outside staircase?

Mr. Daly: We did not. It was actually a change in building design which took place and that’s where it came to. We didn’t…you know when we looked at it the front, when the same thing happened in the front or this side of the building, on the 17K side, but we didn’t have an encroachment issue, we’re some 70 or so feet and so when we went to the rear because of the unusual configuration of the lot we were not really cognizant that that would be an issue and the interpretation on the part of the engineering crew with respect to that was, the stairwell extension, was that because it was not a part of the building, their feeling was that it was not consequential. After the fact, we come to find out that it was, you know, that it was over the line. It’s an encroachment into the side yard.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have questions from the Board?

Mr. McKelvey: So you’re porch is going towards the transfer station?

Mr. Daly: That’s correct.

Ms. Drake: I just want to verify something, it says in the write up in the package that we got, that it was actually the Building Department that asked for the stairwell on each side yard, is that true, Jerry (Canfield) that it was requested by you?

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Ms. Drake: Do you have some explanation?

Mr. Canfield: After the site plan was approved, the next step in the process for the applicant to file for a Building Permit, at that point in time, that’s when we review the drawings for Building Code Compliance, Fire Safety Code Compliance and at that time it was noticed and picked up that because of the potential occupant load of the building, the distance traveled was a little excessive. So that was the need for the exterior staircase which was the reason for the change in the building.

Ms. Drake: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: And that was after the footings were poured? That was after the footings were poured or not?

Mr. Daly: That was after.

Mr. Canfield: Before. 

Mr. Daly: Before? O.K. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? I have the report from the Orange County Department of Planning, 

The proposed action has no significant Countywide or Intercommunity impact and the County recommends Local determination.

Do we have a motion to close the public hearing?

Ms. Eaton: I’ll make a motion to close the public hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll second the motion. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call. 

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes





James Manley: Absent

 Ronald Hughes:  Absent

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 8:05 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2007                     (Resumption for decision: 9:28 PM)

ORANGE COUNTY CHOPPERS 

14 CROSSROADS COURT, NBGH

       REALTY, LLC 



(95-1-74) IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback and side yard setback to build a commercial office/showroom.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Orange County Choppers Realty, LLC, 14 Crossroads Court, Newburgh seeking area variances for the front yard setback and side yard setback to build a commercial office/showroom. The Planning Board has declared themselves as the Lead Agency and they’ve made a determination of a negative declaration. Do I have a motion to adhere to that?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we adhere to that.

Ms. Drake: Second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes





James Manley: Absent

Ronald Hughes:  Absent

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Drake: I feel that the variances being requested are really minor and (inaudible) being asked by the Town Building Department and they won’t really impact other properties I don’t really see a problem.   

Chairperson Cardone: Motion for approval?

Mr. Kunkel: Move for approval.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Mr. Donnelly: Let me suggest two conditions that need to be there. One that the variances is to allow only the mistake that was made not a new front yard and side yard variance for length of the lot line. And number two, this may require an amended site plan approval and so it’s conditioned upon the Planning Board as well. I don’t know if this is going to be treated as a field change? If it is, it won’t need it, but I think in the event it requires site plan approval then it’s condition upon the new Planning Board decision. I don’t know if you’ve had any discussion on that.

Mr. Canfield: Do you me to pursue that or do you want me to?

Mr. Donnelly: Why don’t you talk to Ed Garling first and go from there…

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. the vote on that motion with the added. Roll call.

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes





James Manley: Absent

Ronald Hughes:  Absent

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. 

(Time Noted – 9:30 PM)   

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2007                               (Time Noted – 8:05 PM) 

ROCK CUT ASSOCIATES, LLC.

43 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE, NBGH

  (ESTATE OF PARANT)


14-1-14    A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the entire structure, the rear yard setback, the side yard setback and the maximum building coverage to remove and replace a single family home.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Rock Cut Associates, LLC, (Estate of Parant), 43 Mountain View Avenue, Newburgh. 

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Mr. Raab: Good evening, my name is Jim Raab; I am with the engineering firm of Vincent J. Doce Associates, we’re here to represent Rock Cut Associates in a variance for a property located on 43 Mountain View Avenue and where it is, is that there is an existing 1-story frame bungalow there in considerable disrepair. It sits about (6) six feet off the rear line. We’re proposing a 3 Bedroom house approximately, it’s 48 ft by 27 ft 6 inches and how we laid it out is this … based on the fact that this has extremely poor soils for most of this property. The existing septic system was about five or six feet off of the property line on the rear property line. So what we did is we started testing area, up in here, up in the front, O.K. So that’s how we got the septic area where we got it, we finally found a percable area in here. We’re going to use algins to the size of the systems down and of course, we have the expansion area along this side of the yard. That’s one of the reasons why the building is located the way it is, is to provide as much land on the northeast side of the, the northeast corner of the property as we possibly can because we needed it for the septic system and the reserve area. What we’ve taken advantage of is the reduction allowed with an undersized lot in this zone and we’ve placed the house (15) fifteen feet off of this property line. We’ve also placed it 50 ft back as required in this zone for two reasons. One is that the number of these that I’ve brought before the Zoning Board, the question always came out do you have enough room to park cars, O.K.? And, it’s always come down to…we’d rather see a bigger front yard than a large rear yard. In this case, we’re fine with the 27 ft rear yard off the deck that is. It’s about 38 ft off the actual building. But we have provided a 50 ft front yard for this property. The other variance, of course, is the combined yards. We can’t make the combined yards, we’re about 8 ft short with the combined side yards. But this is 42 feet on this side and we have the 15 that meets the zoning based on the reduction you get for an undersized lot. The other is the increase in non-conformity, which that’s an arguable point but we’ll go along with that. What was there was (6) six foot off the property line. We’re going to put a building that’s three times that off the rear property line. We have investigated purchasing property to both the west and the north. I’ve been in contact myself with the Hansens and I’ve talked to Mr. Starace. I never heard from Mr. Starace again. But the Hansens are still interested in doing it; they’ve had multiple deaths this year. John Hansen happens to be my wife’s uncle and they just lost, Mrs. Hansen just lost one of her son-in-laws, so with this being an estate and wanting to deal with it, they want to deal with it as quickly as they possibly can and this happening, we’ve really haven’t a chance to research this any further nor has anybody been in contact, Mr. Starace hasn’t been back in contact with us but that’s not to say he won’t. Rock Cut Associates are open to purchasing more property but it’s not going to help our situation. The soil back here is extremely poor as it is to this side of the Hansen property. As you get further back, the property rises up and the soil gets better but here in this general area right here it’s extremely poor with a high water table which we propose to do to keep that down, on our site, is a curtain drain along the front that’ll run from the northeast corner all the way back to the southwest corner. Again, there’s the two variances, the rear yard variance of 27 ft, O.K. which is asking a 23 ft variance, O.K., the both side yards which is an 8 ft variance and of course, we do have the 1.3% coverage we’re over but that’s mainly because we have to put a deck here because of how the house is going to come out of the ground. If we could get away without a deck we wouldn’t even need that 1.3%. 

Mr. McKelvey: Is the pool being removed?

Mr. Raab: Oh, yes, absolutely. That’s leaking, as quickly as this can be cleaned up, it will be cleaned up as soon as the property changes hands. Cause this is in bad condition, it probably should have a condemned sign on it.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions from the Board?

Ms. Drake: Do you really need to have a three bedroom, that large a house instead of doing a two bedroom and not have as much need, reduce the need for the variances some?

Mr. Raab: Well, I don’t think the amount of bedrooms actually is causing the need for the variances because the house next door has got the exact type of variance and was closer, the same size house. So, we’re not looking to make a bigger house in this area because there is one just like it right next door.

Mr. Donnelly: Are the other houses in the area of similar size?

Mr. Raab: Yes, with the exception there’s of course a trailer down the street here but other than that, the Hansen house is a fairly large house, this is a brand new bi-level next door that you gave variances to two years ago and of course, we’re only looking to equal that we didn’t want anything bigger, just the same size as next door.

Ms. Eaton: Is this house being built on speculation?

Mr. Raab: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: I just want to make one statement; you said it’s arguable that you’re increasing the degree of non-conformity. I don’t think that that’s an accurate statement at least according to the way I see it.

Mr. Raab: Like I said, I don’t want to argue the point either. I’ll have to agree with it but I agree with the way the law is written and the way it was used but we’ll all agree that it’s a strange part of the zoning law as it is. But what I’m saying is if I’m not increasing any non-conformity with the building, if there’s a non-conformity it already existed, I’m making it less non-conforming so I haven’t increased the non-conformity is what confuses me. But I’m not going to argue that.

Mr. Donnelly: Well, you’re making it less non-conforming in the rear but you’re increasing it on the size.

Mr. Raab: Uh, not necessarily but that’s … I’m not going to argue the point.

Mr. Donnelly: What I think is more important is what the Section means, when you loose the protection you then need to get variances for the other existing non-compliance issues.

Mr. Raab: And, that’s exactly what it should say because that I understand it then.

Mr. Donnelly: Well the decision I would propose to prepare for the Board, if the variance were to be granted, would say that in addition the protection this lot currently has under Section 185-19 for it’s lot size, it’s lot depth and it’s lot width are now shifted from 185-19 protection to protection granted by variance. So you get a variance for lot area, lot width, lot depth, in addition to the side yard and the rear yard that you’re now seeking.

Mr. Raab: Right. I’m glad … I understand that and…

Mr. Donnelly: That what I think the section means.

Mr. Raab: Oh, I know that’s what the section…I now know that that’s what the section means but I think it needs to be a little … I like when you say it Mike (Donnelly), when I’m reading it it doesn’t sound quite as good, so.

Ms. Drake: Will the Planning Board be looking at this again, or…?

Mr. Raab: There is no Planning Board involved here.

Ms. Drake: I have a question in reference to the curtain drain being installed and dumping back onto somebody else’s lot and therefore you said taking it all the way around to the back and basically dumping it onto the back of the other person’s lot, are they going to have an issue with drainage now on their property caused by a curtain drain that could flow quite often if its got high ground water?

Mr. Raab: Um, again that’s a good question, but I’m not quite sure how to answer it. The individual lot drainage is not covered that way, so … I mean not, I’m dumping it inside the property first, you know I’m not, it’s swailing back that way but the whole lot drains that way anyway. If I could put something in there to do it, probably rip wrap or treatment of that nature, I could do that also to slow it down. It’s not a bad idea.

Ms. Drake: Yeah, but you’re actually putting the curtain drain in to lower the ground water for the septic system right?

Mr. Raab: Actually I’m protecting, I’m trying to protect the septic system from the ground water, I don’t think you can lower it in this area very much, but anyway. In this case I’m lowering it here, O.K. but I’m cutting it off and bringing it back here. Like I said this all drains that way anyway.

Chairperson Cardone: I’d like to read into the record the County 

The Planning Department has reviewed the submitted materials regarding the appeal for an area variance, while the Zoning Board of Appeals must weigh the local issues in balancing the needs of the applicant with the potential impacts of the surrounding area it does not appear that Inter-municipal or Countywide impacts would result if the Board finds that granting relief is warranted in this matter then the County recommendation is Local determination.

Mr. Raab: I just want to add one more thing I didn’t mention before that this does have Town water. The existing building is already hooked into Town water and the new one will also have it. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, I would also like to add that the mailings were in order on this and also on the case before this on Orange County Choppers I would like to add that they were in order also.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. Thank you.

Ms. Drake: I just wanted to add for the record, that the current owner is in the process of selling it to Rock Cut Associates had been before us before and actually withdrew their application. One of the questions that I had raised at that time was had soils tests been done on the property to prove that it can support a single family house. I presume that’s why you’ve done that.

Mr. Raab: We read that in the minutes.

Chairperson Cardone: You did your homework.

Mr. Raab: Yes, you have to (inaudible).  

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? I would ask for a motion to close the public hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we close the hearing.

Ms. Drake: I’ll second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes





James Manley: Absent

    



Ronald Hughes:  Absent

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Raab: Thank you.








(Time Noted – 8:19 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2007               (Resumption for decision: 9:30 PM)

ROCK CUT ASSOCIATES, LLC.

43 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE, NBGH

  (ESTATE OF PARANT)


14-1-14    A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the entire structure, the rear yard setback, the side yard setback and the maximum building coverage to remove and replace a single family home.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Rock Cut Associates, LLC (Estate of Parant), 43 Mountain View Avenue, Newburgh seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the entire structure, the rear yard setback, the side yard setback and the maximum building coverage to remove and replace a single family home. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Eaton: Well the present state of this residence is deplorable and I think that this will certainly be an improvement for the neighborhood.

Ms. Drake: I agree with that.

Mr. McKelvey: This house is similar the size in the neighborhood.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to approve this variance.

Ms. Eaton: I’ll second.

Mr. Donnelly: The decision then will be to grant a variance for the rear, the combined side yard, the lot coverage and to convert the protection for lot area, lot width and lot depth from the protection afforded by Section 185-19 to the grant of a variance, technically there are six variances but three of them really a conversion because of the increase in the degree of non-compliance.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Absent





James Manley: Absent

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.                          (Time Noted – 9:32 PM)   

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2007                               (Time Noted – 8:19 PM) 

MARTIN LEGENOS



195 PRESSLER RD, WALLKILL







(6-1-1.1) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to build an in-ground pool in a front yard (has two front yards).

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Martin Legenos, 195 Pressler Road, Wallkill.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Legenos: Good evening. I want to put a … I woke up one morning and I found I had two front yards and didn’t understand what it was about and then I went to the Town and they told me that if you live on a corner lot you’re considered to have two front yard so. My house sets in the…I guess it would be the southeasterly part of my lot. So I have no room to really put a pool over on that side because it sits like in the back corner of my lot. So where I have the most property on my lot is on the right hand side of the road where this Countryman Lane comes down but the pool will still be behind my house, which is still, I guess, my front yard. So, I’m asking the Board for a variance to put my pool on my front yard.

Chairperson Cardone: I did notice from Countryman Lane you really can’t see the property very well because of the vegetation.

Mr. Legenos: One thing I couldn’t understand is, Countryman Lane has a easement on it for that front house but it’s not really tied to…it has an easement on that property to the right of me which is their property, it has nothing to do with my property. Their property actually comes over another five feet on the opposite side of the road so in essence I border their property not Countryman Lane. So, I don’t really even see where I have two front lawns.

Chairperson Cardone: But according to the map I have here…

Mr. Legenos: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: …if you want to take a look at it, it does border on Countryman Lane. This is accurate, maybe the map I have is not accurate.

Ms. Eaton: So, you’re saying Countryman Lane splits somebody’s land?

Mr. Legenos: Yes, the corner lot that’s on the right hand side because they have an easement on their property. So, you know, the other homes can go down to it. I have no right to Countryman Lane, that’s a private road so, you know, it’s not like I can use Countryman Lane. 

Chairperson Cardone: No, but your property borders on it anyway.

Mr. Legenos: You’re saying my property borders the Lane itself?

Mr. Donnelly: Whether or not you can use it, it is a roadway for purposes of defining your lot as a corner lot having two front yards.

Mr. Legenos: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: It happens a lot.

Mr. Legenos: Well it’s kind of a, there’s a lot of people in the Town of Newburgh, I feel,  that has the same type of thing, so…

Chairperson Cardone: That’s true.

Mr. Legenos: …you’re saying that the people next to me that have 1.1 acre can put a pool on any side of their house and they don’t have to go through all this process and they’re on the same tax base I am and I can use my property less, I get punished for living on a corner?

Chairperson Cardone: That’s the way the Code is written and we have to go by what it is.

Mr. Legenos: Well when I bought the house, the Code wasn’t written, it was a new Code that was put in in 1990 I believe.

Chairperson Cardone: Jerry (Canfield), if …what year was it?

Mr. Canfield: 1998. (inaudible)

Mr. Donnelly: When did you buy your house? 

Mr. Legenos: 1987. See that’s the things I get kind of confused with that in 1987 when I bought the house the setbacks were say 15 feet and in 2007 they changed to 50 feet shouldn’t I still be under the ’87 Code?

Mr. Donnelly: Not in the eyes of the law, no. It’s a worse morning than you thought when you woke up.

Mr. Legenos: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: We had one with three front yards; it’s just the way the roads are.

Mr. Legenos: Yeah, but what I don’t understand too is, a road what is considered a road? Anything that is accessed by a car? So, I mean it’s not a Town road, you guys don’t plow it, they don’t maintain it, as a matter of fact I think if you go out and you look at it you wouldn’t even accept that being a road because it’s such a steep pitch going down it…

Chairperson Cardone: We know.

Mr. McKelvey: We’ve been there.

Mr. Legenos: What, what is the definition of a road? I mean it should be something where a road is a public road instead of like private lanes. There’s private lanes that are being built up every day. Tomorrow I can go home and on the side of me somebody put a private lane in and I have three front yards.

Chairperson Cardone: That could happen.

Mr. Donnelly: The Town has a lot of private roads but for these purposes, for setback purposes, corner lot purposes they are all roads.

Mr. Legenos: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions from the Board?

Ms. Drake: Is there currently a pool on the property?

Mr. Legenos: There was a pool there and I had trouble with it and that’s why I put in, I put an application back in 1989 for an above ground pool and now that pool rusted out and I want to put in an in-ground pool.

Mr. McKelvey: I agree, it’s hard to tell if that road is there.

Mr. Legenos: Plus, I’m way off the road. I’m more than 60 feet from the road where my pool would be anyway.

Mr. McKelvey: But we can’t change the law.

Mr. Legenos: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. O’Brien: Michael O’Brien, I live at 337 Pressler Road, I’m his neighbor. I think the Board should approve his application it would help the neighborhood and we have a lot of pools in the neighborhood and one more would just make it look another family neighborhood.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. O’Brien: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments?

Mr. Donnelly: How large is your lot, do you know?

Mr. Legenos: 1.1 acre.

Mr. Donnelly: 1.1, O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments? I would ask for a motion to close the public hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: So moved.

Ms. Eaton: Second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call. 

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes





James Manley: Absent

Ronald Hughes:  Absent

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 8:25 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2007              (Resumption for decision: 9:32 PM)

MARTIN LEGENOS



195 PRESSLER RD, WALLKILL







(6-1-1.1) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to build an in-ground pool in a front yard (has two front yards).

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Martin Legenos at 195 Pressler Road, Wallkill seeking an area variance to build an in-ground pool in a front yard on a property that has two front yards. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: This is the old two front yards again. 

Ms. Drake: The edge of the front yard off of Countryman Lane has quite a bit of vegetation and I feel that pool will not impact the neighbor with the second front yard issue. I then want to make a motion to approve the variance.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Absent





James Manley: Absent

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. 

Time Noted – 9:34 PM)   

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2007                               (Time Noted – 8:25 PM) 

JOSEPH PARISI



52 FROZEN RIDGE ROAD, NBGH







(21-3-1.1) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to build a 2nd story addition on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant this evening is Joseph Parisi, 52 Frozen Ridge Road, Newburgh.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Memmelaar: Good evening, I’m Chris Memmelaar, Hudson Valley Remodelers, we are here tonight for a (4) four ft side yard variance. I’m here with the owner’s of the property the Parisis. They are looking to put a rear addition on their home. It’s approximately 9 x 16 ft. They are going to be adding to their kitchen. They are not living in the house presently, looking to do some remodeling on it and then they will be moving into it. 

Ms. Drake: Did they recently purchase the house?

Mr. Memmelaar: It was in the family; their father passed away and gave it to them, apparently in the family for quite a while.

Mr. Parisi: It was my wife’s grandfather’s house.

Chairperson Cardone: There was a structure in the backyard, was that a part of your property or not? A shed, or something?

Mr. Parisi: Yes, there’s a small shed way back by the fence. It’s just very small.

Chairperson Cardone: Are you planning on keeping that or…?

Mr. Parisi: Probably not. It’s a rabbit hut. It was a rabbit hut.

Chairperson Cardone: Oh. O.K. I couldn’t figure out what it was, I saw a structure. Any questions from the Board?

Ms. Eaton: Is there a driveway there? It seems to me, I’ve seen many applicants and I’m trying to picture your house, it’s on Frozen Ridge right? 

Mr. Parisi: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: It’s not very clear, as you look at it, there’s a walkway and I couldn’t figure who it belonged to, your property or the one next door to you?

Mrs. Parisi: Sue Parisi, that walkway connects our house with my mom’s. It was for my grandparents and my mom and dad to go back and forth.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. That’s why.

Ms. Eaton: But there is a driveway? I noticed a lot of rocks or something.

Mrs. Parisi: Yes, there is a driveway.

Chairperson Cardone: And the garage around the corner is not a part of the property?

Mrs. Parisi: No, that’s my mother’s property, not ours.

Ms. Drake: And, you’re not increasing the number of bedrooms?

Mr. Parisi: We are.

Mrs. Parisi: We are.

Mr. Parisi: Only by one.

Mr. McKelvey: How many bedrooms will you have?

Mr. Parisi: It’s a two bedroom ranch now and we’re going to raise the roof and so we’ll have three bedrooms.

Ms. Drake: Are you on Town water and sewer?

Mr. Parisi: Town water and septic.

Ms. Drake: Do you need to increase the septic system or no?

Mr. Raab: We had to design a new septic for the additional bedroom.

Ms. Drake: Oh, O.K.

Ms. Gennarelli: That was Mr. Raab. Thank you.

Mr. Raab: Jim Raab, 1176 Union Avenue.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the public hearing?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the public hearing.

Ms. Eaton: Second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes





James Manley: Absent

Ronald Hughes:  Absent

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 8:30 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2007             (Resumption for decision: 9:34 PM)

JOSEPH PARISI



52 FROZEN RIDGE ROAD, NBGH







(21-3-1.1) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to build a 2nd story addition on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Joseph Parisi, 52 Frozen Ridge Road, Newburgh seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to build a 2nd story addition on residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to approve this application?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion we approve the application.

Mr. Kunkel: Second that motion.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes





James Manley: Absent

Ronald Hughes:  Absent

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. 

(Time Noted – 9:36 PM)   

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2007                               (Time Noted – 8:30 PM) 

JOVAN BOJINOVIC & KIM S. LIM &
 5505 ROUTE 9 W, MARLBORO

TYLER EQUIPMENT CORPORATION
(8-1-15.1) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an interpretation &/or a use variance for a change in use to a new use – not listed – heavy equipment sales and rental and repair.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicants Jovan Bojinovic & Kim S. Lim & Tyler Equipment Corporation, 5505 Route 9 W, Marlboro.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Rodd: Good evening, my name is Adam Rodd; I’m with the law firm Drake, Loeb. I’m here on behalf of the applicant Tyler Equipment. By way of a brief overview of the project, this is property located at 5505 Route 9W, it’s on the west side of Route 9W, the facility that is currently there which is seen in this photo is presently the Import Auto Service. Tyler Equipment, my client, is in contract to purchase the property and the structures. Essentially Tyler Equipment is in the business of the sales, service and rental of construction equipment and we’re here before this Board for an interpretation hopefully establishing that what we propose to do is a use that’s allowable in the “B” zoning district which is the zoning district obviously where the property is located. Just want to introduce to you some of the people that hopefully can answer any questions you may have about this project. I have with me Mr. Brook Tyler who is the President of Tyler Equipment, John Hoey who is the General Manager of Tyler Equipment and Wayne Neckles who is the contractor that’s going to or proposes with respect to the structures to rehabilitate and improve the look of those structures keeping it within the same footprint. Essentially we feel that this use, again which is the sale, rental and repair of construction equipment falls within those general uses that are described as permitted in the “B” district. In fact, the use is essentially identical in all respects to the type of uses or other uses that are in the “B” district on Route 9W, such as Bobcat Equipment and United Rentals. So, at this point I’d just like to introduce Mr. Tyler to tell you a little bit about the proposed use and the company.

Mr. Tyler: Thanks Adam. Good evening folks. We are 85-year-old family business that’s been involved in the sale, rental and service of construction equipment in western Massachusetts, in the small Town of East Longmeadow and in the state of Connecticut in the small Town of Prospect, CT. We represent, our predominate manufacturer is Volvo Construction Equipment. The distribution of construction equipment is handled basically by assigned territories and as part of a mutual growth plan, Volvo and Tyler Equipment have come together and assigned us (4) four counties here in the Hudson Valley to represent Volvo Construction Equipment products and we initially had come down in hopes of possibly building a building and economics and everything evolved to the point where we decided to look for an existing property which led us to the property that we’re talking about this evening. So, we have approximately, I think, (6) six people on staff here right now in a temporary facility. We would hope to grow this into about a (15) fifteen people, which would be predominately sales, service and parts folks. 

Mr. McKelvey: How much equipment do you plan on having on the property?

Mr. Tyler: Probably I would say at any given time, (10) ten pieces, something to that effect. The nature of the business is that our equipment, our tools that your construction equipment for construction people use and so our business focus is more in their job sites, in their locations so our sales don’t take place on site. Our sales take place in their quarries, on their job sites. The repair of the equipment is such that predominately when it breaks, it’s very difficult to move it so we do most of our field service out vehicles that would go to your job site and make the repair on your location. The building lends itself nicely to a rear area. This isn’t really impulse buying; people don’t very often drive by and stop and pull in and buy an excavator so exposure of the equipment is of minimal impact. We are, if you look at the existing facilities quickly we’re much more into how kind of we look from the street and the equipment is the secondary part of it. It’s not that we don’t, we don’t feature the product in the front yard.

Mr. McKelvey: We visited the site.

Mr. Tyler: O.K.

Ms. Drake: Will you be having tractor trailers bringing in heavy excavators, in and out of here, that are coming for repair type thing?

Mr. Tyler: Yes, yes that’s really the only way to move the equipment is by tractor-trailer none of it’s really road worthy so it would be coming and going. Although the predominate place to repair it is in fact in the field. I would say the biggest frequency of coming and going might be rental equipment being dropped off post rental and then go back out.

Ms. Drake: Is the driveway and so forth big enough to get those tractor-trailers in there?

Mr. Tyler: It’s going to be tight, there’s no question about it and it’s, we would hope to grow the business at a point in time when we maybe would have to come back and talk to you folks about making some changes, but, right now the level of activity, I think, would be fine. 

Ms. Eaton: What’s the turn around time for repairing one of these vehicles so you wouldn’t have a …? 

Mr. Tyler: It could be anywhere…first of all, the majority of the repair if it’s a big piece and it’s broken down it’s going to happen in the field. It’s not going to be on-site. And, if it’s on-site it will be, the one of the nice things about the building it’s got a nice workshop area so we could bring the stuff inside, that would be and I think the majority of what we would be doing probably changing oil and filters on our own rental equipment rather than a contractor repair. So the duration of anything, a repair done could be a week but if it was in there down for a week chances are very good it would be inside.

Chairperson Cardone: I’d like to read the County report

This department has reviewed the materials submitted regarding the above referenced site plan in accordance with Section 239 paragraphs I and M of the General Municipal Law and do not have any significant Intercommunity or Countywide considerations to bring to your attention. Although this specific use is not mentioned in any of the Use and Bulk Tables for the Zoning Districts in the Town of Newburgh it appears to be more similar to uses described in the Use and Bulk Table for the “IB” district than to uses described in the “B” district tables. The Town may wish to consider a Zone change for this property. We recommend Local determination of this matter.

Mr. Donnelly: I can just add that if you have looked at the Use Tables in the “B” zone one of the permitted uses, subject of course to site plan approval, is retail and personal service stores, health clubs and fitness facilities, therefore I think that the sales component of the use proposed is allowable under the Code. I think the difficulty comes from the proposal to service the equipment, which is not a specific use. However, generally speaking the law recognizes that when a use is permitted so are those things that are customarily incidental to that use. Let me give you two examples of uses that have changed dramatically overtime and Municipalities have taken different ways of dealing with them. Take the gasoline service station, if you had that use listed in a Use Table 30 years ago everyone’s image would be a single gas pump out front and a building that changed your oil and maybe if you looked hard enough had a dirty old Coca Cola machine. Now a gasoline service station, if it isn’t further defined or limited is anything but, it is usually a mini convenience store with a whole host of gas pumps out front, an ATM and no place to change your oil and now and then you can still put air in your tires. Another example is probably the Drug Store of old that had a pharmacy counter maybe a soda counter and sold pharmaceuticals and related medical type products. Now you’ve got to go way into the back somewhere to find the pharmacy window and they tend to sell everything. That’s not to say that Municipalities cannot define those uses in ways that limit it to only some of those and perhaps have a different flavor or variety of those for particular zones where they think it’s appropriate. I think therefore the focus here should be whether or not the servicing of equipment could be viewed by you as incidental on a consistent and traditional basis for this type of retail operation, relevant to that is how much of the area of the building is allocated to the servicing versus sales, how many of the employees, just thinking of factors that you may want to consider are involved in the sales and leasing as distinct from the service operation and issues of the kind. Because if you do not find that the servicing use is permitted as customarily incidental to the sales use then you need to examine into the use variance issue which we’ve talked about before but requires dollars and cents proof which is really absent from this application that every other use that is permitted can’t return an investment, so on and so forth. So, I think you may want to deal separately at first with the nature of the use and whether you feel that it is permissible under the umbrella or the retail use and only if you do not that to be the case then you then turn to the use variance part of the application.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Drake: Does it matter the fact that the existing were used for auto repairs and servicing of equipment?

Mr. Donnelly: I can’t tell you quite about how the history came about and there’s also a reference to another, I take it, competitive place. By the way motor vehicle service stations and public garages are permitted. And, I suppose another way perhaps to look at this although they require a different lot area and I don’t know whether this would comply with that. I suppose this could arguably be a combination of those two uses but as I said the motor vehicle service stations has a different lot area, I think most of the rest of the Bulk requirements are the same. But in answer to your question, gasoline service stations or motor vehicle service stations are permitted in this zone.

Chairperson Cardone: The smaller building would be used for what purpose?

Mr. Tyler: We would run a rental business in that building.

Chairperson Cardone: That would be rental area? 

Mr. Tyler: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: So, looking at the percentage, what percentage of the total area or total building area would be used for service vehicles?

Mr. Tyler: Wayne?

Mr. Neckles: How are you doing? Wayne Neckles, Neckles Builders. This building right now is comprised of about 5500 sq ft. This is approximately 1000 sq ft for the rental area. The actual service area for this is going to be one of the bays in the rear of this structure which I’m going to say is approximately about 25% of this structure. So, if you’re looking at 5500 sq ft you’re probably somewhere in an area of just under 2000, about 1800 sq ft. 

Ms. Drake: Have you determined whether the existing septic system can handle the number of employees that you’re proposing or will that need to be expanded and (inaudible)

Mr. Neckles: It will go under review in planning but we believe that the septic system was built with an HD system in place to receive heavy loads and but we will review that when it goes to Planning.

Mr. Rodd: I can just add as I think the Board is aware in the event that this Board grants the interpretation this project would need to go through the site plan approval process from the Planning Board which we are committed to doing and complying with absolutely. 

Mr. Donnelly: By the way, I’ve looked at the definition in the Ordinance of a motor vehicle service station and although it’s permitted here it may be what was there before. Its definition seems to make difficult the dual use that I suggested might be a way of looking at that. It reads as follows: motor vehicle service station, a building or lot or part thereof where refueling and related services are available to the public. In other words, it would have to be a publicly available motor vehicle service station for the repair component to be a directly allowable use so that takes me back to only whether or not you feel that the servicing of the products that are sold here, heavy equipment, is a customarily incidental aspect of that retail operation such that it falls under the umbrella of this protection. 

Mr. Rodd: Now I would just add as the Board knows better than I, just an examination of Route 9W and the businesses that are there including the businesses that I identify and I think you know about I think this type of use that’s proposed is quite similar to what’s there and is in fact identical essentially in terms of the use as two other businesses on 9W and that would be the Bobcat Equipment and the United Rental business. That’s it.

Chairperson Cardone: I would like to ask Mr. Canfield if there are any concerns about any chemicals or anything that would be stored?

Mr. Canfield: Not at this time. But again, if I may remind you, we’re at the beginning stages of this process and our question is simply the use. We had a tough time determining if this use was permitted and that’s why we referred it. To answer your question though, if this project is permitted to move forward, at the Planning Board stage that’s when a more in-depth review will take place with respect to Building Codes, occupancies, chemicals and that type thing. In short, and I’m sure, the applicant can tell you more about his operation being a repair facility I’m sure there will be some degree of flammables and combustibles but again I can assure you that there’s Codes that will regulate what can and cannot be in this structure.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Donnelly: Jerry (Canfield), do you know anything about the existence of the other two operations just mentioned whether they’re in this zone, how long they’ve been there, how they were approved?

Mr. Canfield: The one I am familiar with, I believe it’s the trucking outfit and they recently within the last couple of years I believe it was, just popped up with Bob Cat front end loaders in there. That’s been a site that’s been in existence for many, many years. There’s a truck repair facility, we’ve looked at it, truck repair being heavy tractor type thing is what they do. If that application were to come in today for that, again, I would have to refer it the same way to the Zoning Board. In today’s standards I wouldn’t say that it would comply. The other location I am not familiar with. You had mentioned two locations?

Mr. Rodd: Bob Cat and United Rental.

Mr. Canfield: Well, United Rental is an application that went before the Planning Board and the Zoning Board, I believe it was, back when they converted from All Seasons which is a vending repair to United Rental, I believe. Don’t quote me on that, I’d have to look at the records. But again, United Rental I wouldn’t view that the same as this, I would not view United Rental as a heavy equipment facility. It’s more of lifts, man lifts, that type thing which is much smaller, obviously the man lifts that they use, rent and repair are much smaller than an excavator. And that’s the basis that we’ve made our opinion on.

Mr. Donnelly: One of the things I might recommend to the Board is, if the applicant would give us a more detailed narrative of what type of equipment we’re talking about, how many pieces would be on site, how the space is to be used, how many employees.

And, I say so, for two reasons, one it would help the Board get a better handle on what is proposed and secondly if you were inclined to grant the interpretation or the use variance, you could attach that narrative to your decision announcing that the activities that were authorized by your decision are those that are detailed in the narrative and any expansion of any of the activities would require an amendment to the variance. That way we all know exactly what is being proposed and what in the event you do so is being approved. I think it would be helpful for both sides if we could do that to get a better handle on just what’s proposed.

Mr. Tyler: As far as the amount of equipment that would be on site at any given time I would go back to my original statement, 10, 12, you know if all of a sudden winter arrives, there could be as many as 15 pieces arrive in that yard. The conversation would then be if we reach an overcrowding situation in the yard we have the other two locations and machines continually flow back just to serve the needs of various locations. So I think that compliance with whatever was deemed an appropriate amount of equipment on site we could within a matter of days take care of an overload if you will. The number of people on site at any given time would be minimal in that the sales force is, I hope; out in the field selling and hopefully most of the service technicians and whatnot are in the field doing the repair work. So, I think there would be a minimum number of people on site at any given time. Total employees we’re at six now looking maybe for seven, maybe eight and that would be expandable to ten to fifteen at some point in time once the facility was up and running and Volvo is new to the territory, Tyler is new to the territory so we’re not going to walk in and take over by any stretch of the imagination from the existing competition.

Mr. Donnelly: Is there a sales office?

Mr. Tyler: There would be a sales area in the redesign, yes.


Mr. Donnelly: And, how many people would work in the sales area?

Mr. Tyler: Permanently probably none. It would be a place to come in in the morning, establish what your day was going to be, review with some of the management what was going on and get in your car and go back out and sell. So, you might meet a customer there to close a deal that type of a thing but it would be a minimal it’s not a on-site sales staff the sales predominately takes place in the field.

Mr. Donnelly: And on the total square footage of the building and I know this may be an artificial way of approaching it because the equipment is big so it takes up more of the room but how much of the space would be dedicated to those sales activities? Percentage wise perhaps?

Mr. Tyler: Wayne, can I defer to you?

Mr. Neckles: Right now we’re looking about 1000 feet in the front area right here dedicated to the sales staff. We’re going to be renovating the front of this for an office area and a conference room.

Mr. Donnelly: And that 1000 sq ft is a, what’s the total square footage of that building?

Mr. Neckles: 5500.

Mr. Donnelly: So roughly 20%?

Mr. Neckles: Roughly 20%.

Ms. Eaton: What are the hours of operation?

Mr. Tyler: Normal hours of operation would be probably be from 7 to 5, 5 days a week.

Ms. Eaton: 5 days a week?

Mr. Tyler: Yes, ma’am.

Ms. Eaton: Thank you.

Mr. Tyler: You’re welcome.

Mr. McKelvey: I think what we’re looking at is we don’t want a slew of big equipment parked on that property.

Mr. Tyler: Neither do I. If it’s in there, I own it.

Mr. McKelvey: If it does, I think it would be an eye-sore.

Mr. Tyler: And, I don’t disagree with you. One thing about, we understand that as you can see the facilities that we are operating out of now, it’s big equipment I can’t take that away from it. It’s painted yellow and black, I can’t take that away from it, so but I don’t disagree with you. What we do is try to keep a neat yard, keep it parked in an orderly fashion, the excavator size over here and the different products and I think overall it’s a fairly neat, clean operation and we totally acknowledge the potential of having broken down stuff over here. There’s a lot of ways to be engaged in this business and we’ve been at it for a while, we recognize, we live in small communities and participate in the small communities now and that was one of the things that was appealing about the Town of Newburgh quite frankly.

Mr. Donnelly: Adam (Rodd), I don’t know that if you have looked at them but there are outdoor storage restrictions in the Code when tied to retail uses. Now they may or may not apply in the B zone, I’d have to look, but they do require screening and separations and I just want to make sure, though they are Planning Board issues, that you are familiar with those because you will have to deal with them.

Mr. Rodd:  I just wanted to emphasize and that’s a good point in connection with the site plan process in Planning Board in terms of the concerns about heavy equipment, which were our concerns why we wanted to distinguish ourselves from some of the other businesses. We’re planning on storing, again we’re talking about ten to fifteen pieces to the extent it’s that much in the back out of sight. So when we’re talking about a neat yard and all that we’re not talking about placement on these areas, we’re talking about placement in the back to decrease any adverse visibility at all to the area or to adjoining properties. So that’s a big concern of ours. 

Ms. Eaton: What is the size of the property?

Mr. Rodd: I believe it’s just over (3) three acres. 

Ms. Drake: I have two questions in reference to one that Mike was mentioning that…will you be servicing just the equipment that you rent or sell or would it be anybody that has a backhoe that is broken down, they can be bringing that to the site and servicing that?

Mr. Tyler: Potentially I would say yes. Realistically I would say so much of the equipment is of a size when it breaks it’s not…you can’t move it. So most of it, an awful lot of the major repairs whether it would be our own products or products that we have sold to a contractor or actually competitive products would be repaired off site.

Ms. Drake: Here’s where I was trying to get at, Mike, were you saying because they are selling rental equipment servicing that equipment would be an external use to that and I am just saying if they are servicing other equipment which they are not selling or renting would that have a bearing on the use?

Mr. Donnelly: As I said there is a use that is permitted that is called a motor vehicle service station that says the refueling and related services available to the public which can include washing, servicing, adjusting equipment, lease or rental of automobiles and other motor vehicles but not including storing, displaying the same for sale or resale except for the purpose of holding a vehicle for insurance appraisal. So the way this is written, I think, it would be difficult for them to classify this use within that category and I assume that’s the reason they had looked, I think if I understand the application, to qualify it under the retail for personal service store use. It seemed to be disqualified on a few areas. Let me just list what the restrictions are because those are Planning Board issues I think you need to know about them. The section of the Code says that storage must be an accessory use, the materials or products stored may not be in the front yard, may not be closer than 10 feet to any side or rear lot line or 50 feet from a side or rear lot line adjacent to a residential district. The areas must be screened with landscaping so as to provide an opaque sight barrier at least 8 feet in height; in no case shall materials be stored to exceed the height of the barrier. You may not use more than 30% of a required side or rear yard for the purpose of storage. No material may be stored that is flammable, combustible, corrosive or toxic as defined in the forty code of regulations section 116. Now they are not Zoning Board issues but those issues will be Planning Board issues because your site plan approval requires compliance with them. The Planning Board in certain cases has imposed even more stringent restrictions on outdoor storage. You may need to factor that in as you move forward.

Mr. McKelvey: How are you going to handle fuel on the site?

Mr. Rodd: John?

Mr. Hoey: Hi, I am John Hoey from Tyler Equipment. We keep a small amount of fuel on site now. It’s in a containment system that we rent from a fuel distributor with the appropriate measures to make sure it doesn’t go anywhere.

Mr. McKelvey: I think would be more of a Planning Board issue, Mike? 

Mr. Donnelly: I think it would as well but recognize, in this zone gasoline service stations are permitted so the fuel I don’t think is a flag as a prohibitive use.

Mr. Hoey: We basically use it mostly for our refueling some of the equipment that is in the yard and personal use.

Ms. Drake: My last question for you, you said you have another place you’re renting in the area?

Mr. Hoey: Yes, we currently are, we have a temporary yard in Marlboro that we are using to store equipment at.

Ms. Drake: Is that something that we would want to look at that to see the operation and get a better handle on it?

Mr. Hoey: By all means, you can come out and visit at that lot. Please rest assured that’s it’s not, we don’t have full control of it, it’s not as if, it’s not the way we would represent it if it was ours, but please rest assured you can come out and visit it at any point. You can call me and I’d be glad to show the facility and how we do things.

Ms. Drake: Where about in Marlboro?

Mr. Hoey: It is 1116 Route 9W and again it’s only a rental yard that we’ve done some upgrades to it to make it more appropriate for our use and things of that nature.

Chairperson Cardone: Is that north or south of the center of Town?

Mr. Hoey: It would be south of the center of Town it’s just over the line.

Ms. Eaton: What number can you be reached at?

Mr. Hoey: You can reach me in the office 845-236-1502 or an alternative number is my cell phone 845-234-7833.

Mr. Donnelly: And your name again was?

Mr. Hoey: John Hoey.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Are there questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to keep the Public Hearing open?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to keep the Public Hearing open.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

Grace Cardone: Yes





James Manley: Absent

Ronald Hughes:  Absent

Mr. Donnelly: Could I ask that you provide a more detailed narrative, perhaps with a floor plan that identifies how that use would be apportioned within the building?

Mr. Rodd: Sure. Thank you.

(Time Noted – 9:03 PM) 
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(43-3-31 & 34) R-1 ZONE 

Applicant is seeking area variances for maximum building coverage, maximum lot coverage and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the existing side yard to build a rear addition on a 1-Family residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Held over from the April, May and June meetings, Polhamus & Carstrom at 65 Balmville Road. 

No response.

Ms. Gennarelli: I don’t see anyone here. I don’t see Mr. Coppolla and I don’t see Ms. Polhamus.   

Chairperson Cardone: We don’t have any communication from them?

Ms. Gennarelli: I have not heard from them. Have you heard from them? (to Mr. Canfield)

Mr. Canfield: No.

Mr. Donnelly: I think you have two choices, either you send them a letter and say if they do not appear at a fixed date you will take action on the application or you can take action tonight, I think if there is any doubt that they may not understood it was on, I think you are better off writing them a letter and continuing one last time.

Ms. Gennarelli: They knew they were on the agenda.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, Mr. Tierney? Could you just identify yourself for the record?

Mr. Tierney: Yes, my name is Joseph Tierney III, I am here representing the adjacent property owner Ann, Mrs. Joseph Tierney. I just wanted to verify if this is the Polhamus & Carstrom that you’re hearing now?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Tierney: So, you didn’t ask for any comments or anything yet? I couldn’t hear you back there so I’ll just listen in what you’re saying and then if you want…

Chairperson Cardone: Well the thing is the applicant does not appear to be here.

Mr. Tierney: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: And, what I was asking our counsel was whether we would act on it and his advice is that we would write them a letter, perhaps there was a misunderstanding, they didn’t realize they should be here this evening and give them a chance to appear next month. 

Mr. Tierney: Yes, I understand.

Chairperson Cardone: Then we would hold it open then until next month.

Mr. Tierney: Yes, as I understood it the 60 day count down is on and there is about 30 days or so left on the time for your decision.   

Chairperson Cardone: Not until we close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Tierney: O.K., so they still…you haven’t done that yet?

Chairperson Cardone: No.

Mr. Tierney: I wanted to let you know that as a representative of the adjacent property owner, the way the application stands at present she is still opposed to the variance. It’s extremely convoluted, disorganized and there is a whole lot…it’s pretty really, pretty sloppy presentation on what they’re asking for. They’ve owned the property, they transferred in ’97, they have over 10 years to make corrections on the property. They have over 30 some years of non-compliant use on the property and they’ve had 10 years to do something about it and they come up here and it sounds like they were kind of trying to negotiate with the Board that they would remove the existing non-conforming uses if you gave them a variance. I don’t know what you thought, it sounded to me like they were kind of offering to say, well we’ll comply with the law if you give us what we want. So as far the way it’s presented through the application a 2000 sq ft house to have to more people move in to take care of the lady that owns it and turn it, I don’t see how they just can’t do a little bit of work inside. Three people can live in a 2000 sq ft house and they don’t need another 500 sq ft leaning over towards the adjacent property owner when they’ve got all this other property that they can deal with. You guys following me?

Chairperson Cardone: I am.

Mr. Tierney: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: But just excuse me one minute. 

Mr. Donnelly: Because they did send some kind of follow up letter. The only reason I cautioned acting in the event that they are unaware that it’s here is, it’s very difficult to reapply for the same variance. It would take a unanimous decision of the Board to reconsider.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. Please let me check something from the last meeting.

Mr. Donnelly: And if there is any doubt about whether they intended to be here or not, now from June 29th (28) you have 62 days. Let’s do the math.

Mr. Tierney: Well right that’s what I was asking about the 60 days.

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me, the hearing … the Public Hearing was closed but we did not make a decision on it.

Mr. Tierney: Hmm, hmm. 

Chairperson Cardone: We were waiting for information and which I believe we received from Mr. Mattina, is that correct?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Donnelly: All right, the date was June 29th? When the hearing was closed?

Ms. Gennarelli: June 28th.

Mr. Donnelly: 28th? That would make it August…June 29th was a Thursday.

Chairperson Cardone: June 28th was the…

Mr. Donnelly: You met on a Wednesday.

Ms. Gennarelli: No, it was a Thursday.

Chairperson Cardone: It was a Thursday.  

Mr. Donnelly: August 30 is 62 days, when is our meeting in August?

Ms. Gennarelli: The 23rd.

Chairperson Cardone: August 23rd.

Mr. Donnelly: So, we have time.

Chairperson Cardone: Also we would also want the applicant to be able to respond to the new information that we have and I’d like to read that information from Mr. Mattina.

Here are my calculations on the above project, and this was a letter that he sent to Mr. Coppola, if you have any questions please call. The total lot area 24,244 sq ft and 20% allowable coverage is 4,848 sq ft and the calculated coverage is 5,842 sq ft not included is 1,650 sq ft of road surface and the remaining square footage over the 20% maximum is 994 sq ft, 5,842 sq ft is the total of 24.1% of the original 24,244 sq ft and those are the figures that we were waiting for but the applicant should be able to respond to that. And, at then at that point I would imagine you would want to respond to his response.

Mr. Tierney: That’s correct. So, just for clarification, is there an August such and such a date deadline here on this or not?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Donnelly: The Board must act before August 30th.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. Before August 30th and our meeting is before that.

Mr. Tierney: O.K. so that’s what I can report back.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Donnelly: The meeting is the 23rd.

Chairperson Cardone: There will be a decision at the August 23 meeting whether or not the applicant is here. 

Mr. Tierney: What’s the next August Meeting?

Mr. Donnelly: The 23rd. 

Chairperson Cardone: The 23rd.

Mr. Tierney: The 23rd, thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Before preceding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with Counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight’s applications. I would ask you in the interest of time to please wait out in the hallway and we’ll call you in shortly.
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Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Everyone has the minutes from the last meeting, the June meeting. 

Affirmative reaction.

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any additions, deletions, corrections?

Ms. Eaton: I noticed one, I don’t know how serious you feel it is. I don’t think I said this but I think you (Chairperson Cardone) said it. On the Arcuri, 9 Rose Estates, the second page it said 

Ms. Eaton: We were waiting for the response from the County and we received that… 

That sounds like some thing you would say.

Chairperson Cardone: Something I would say?

Ms. Eaton: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. We’ll check that and if that’s incorrect make that correction. Do we have a motion to approve the minutes as corrected?  

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we accept them.

Ms. Eaton: Second. 

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor, please say Aye.

Aye All 

Ms. Drake Abstain

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No Response.


Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. Is there any other business from the Board? 

(Inaudible)

Mr. Donnelly: One of the things, if I could, I talked with Jerry (Canfield) earlier today and it kind of came up when we were looking at the Colby Rae sub-division with the chart. I think it might be helpful if we required the applicants as part of the application to submit a table, a lot like the one that the Building Department uses where you fill in a grid but maybe add a final column, which is a percentage variance. I think it’s a lot easier for members of the Board particularly when you have to look at things quickly not to see the difference between 1200 sq ft or 80 ft versus 50 when you’re trying to gauge how substantial it is. When you have a last column that is a percentage variance you know right away this is just 2% difference or this is 120% difference and while you can do the calculation yourself and I usually put it in the decision when I started to look at that one today, you’ve got nine lots each of them has five variances.

Chairperson Cardone: And they gave no percentage, I noticed that.

Mr. Donnelly: Maybe we need to require that and I think we can do it internally if you guys could even change your form and maybe change the application form so that the applicant has to specify it as a percentage. You can check your math. But I’ve done this with other Zoning Boards and I think it’s much easier for people to perceive things in percentage terms than in differential terms and that is a function of what’s required.

Mr. Donnelly: So, if you’d like to go that route I think we would have to give Jerry notice.

Chairperson Cardone: I think that would be helpful.  

Mr. Canfield: We can do that… (inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: I’m sorry, could you use the microphone?

Mr. Canfield: It can easily be done, the form that we use is computer generated and we could add a column and also the percentages can easily be calculated through Excel. So, it’s easily done. We can do it.

Mr. McKelvey: (inaudible)

Mr. Donnelly: Oh, the grid I think is great, I think the only addition I’d make is the percentage. 

Chairperson Cardone: Is there any other business? If not, I declare the meeting closed until next month, August 23rd. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

ROBERT KUNKEL

JOHN MC KELVEY

 



RONALD HUGHES – ABSENT

JAMES MANLEY - ABSENT

MICHAEL DONNELLY, ESQ.
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